
Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District  
District Regular Board Meeting 

February 28, 2019 
8 a.m.  

County Annex Conference Room 
625 Jefferson Ave. 

 
I. CALL MEETING TO ORDER –  

 
II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

III. AGENDA  

 
IV. PUBLIC COMMENTS   

Comments limited to 5 minutes per speaker 
 

V. CONSENT AGENDA -Board Action 
A. FY 2016-2017 CWMA Financial Report-Final 
B. 2018 Conservation Delivery Financial Report-Final 
C. SE SWCD Technical JPB Sub agreement 
D. Pay Equity Report for 2018 
E. Brad Gatzlaff, Zumbro Valley Forestry LLC contract for services 
F. Zach Reusch, Acer Forest and Tree, LLC contract for services 
G. 2018 SWCD Highlights (Information will be available at the meeting) 

VI. SECRETARY’S REPORT 
A. January 24, 2018 Meeting Minutes-Board Action 
 

VII. TREASURER’S REPORT:   
A. January Program Record-Board Action 
B. District Financial Statements January 2019-Board Action 
C. District Financial Statements 2018-Board Action 

 
VIII. PAYMENT OF MONTHLY BILLS 

A. Monthly bills statement provided at meeting-Board Action 
 

IX. DISTRICT REPORTS 
A. Chair Report – Terry Helbig 
B. County Commissioners – Don Springer; Rich Hall 
C. District Manager Report – Terri Peters     
D. NRCS Report – Phillis Brey 
E. Ecological Technician Report – Jen Wahls 
F. District Technician Report- Mitch Rigelman 
G. District Technician Report- Bill Wayne 
H. Other –  

 



X. OLD BUSINESS 
A. 1W1P Report-Board Information 
B. MASWCD Legislative Briefing and Day at the Capital-Board Representation-Board 

Action 
C. Drone Training for Mitchell Rigelman-Board Discussion/Action 

XI. NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. Larry Gates HFHW Summary Presentation (30 minutes)-Board Information 
B. Permission to pursue grant in cooperation with the Izaak Walton League-Board 

Action 
C. Whitewater Joint Powers Board Resolution 02282019-1-Board Action 
D. MCIT Training opportunities-Board Discussion/Action 
E. Review of 2017 Audit (per Nate Arendt Request)-Board Information/Discussion 
F. Selection of auditor for 2018 audit-Board Action 

i. Hawkins Ash (Bid of $7,500.00) 
ii. Peterson Company LTD (Bid of $3,200.00) 

iii. Smith Schafer (Bid of $3,975.00) 
G. Stacy Miller contract LMFR-17313RCPP-1WAB amendment #1-Board Action 
H. Stacy Miller contract LMFR-17313RCPP-1WAB Voucher Payment in the amount of 

$69,907.40-Board Action 
I. 2019 Elimination of Target Invasive Species Stakeholder Report WEB (Wabasha 

SWCD has part in this with the MDA weed Grant)-Board Information 
J. Upcoming Events 

i. MASWCD Legislative Briefing and Day at the Capital, March 5-6, 2019 
ii. MACDE Spring meeting, March 11 

 
XII. Board Reports 

A. WW –  
B. 1W1P- 

XIII. Adjourn- Board Action 
 

 
 

 



















9/28/10 1  

WABASHA SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
CONTRACT FOR SERVICES 

 
This contract is between Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District (SWCD), 611 Broadway Ave., Suite 10, 
Wabasha, MN 55981 ("SWCD") and Brad Gatzlaff, Zumbro Valley Forestry LLC Prairie Land Pro, 11378 East 113th 
Street, Northfield, MN 55057 (“CONTRACTOR”). 

 

Recitals 
 

1. The SWCD has received funding through sub-award by the State of Minnesota Grant Agreement, acting through its 
Minnesota Department of Natural Resources ("State") under Minn. Stat. § 84.085, in which the State is empowered to 
enter into such an agreement. 

2. The State working through the SWCD, is in need of technical assistance, forest stewardship plan writing assistance 
for non-industrial private forest landowners that own land within the watersheds targeted by the “Landscape 
Stewardship for Family Forestland Owners: Increasing Results through Integrated and Collaborative Service 
Delivery – NIPF Pilot Phase 2” (NIPF Phase 2) project. The CONTRACTOR represents that he is duly qualified and 
agrees to provide the services described in this contract. 

 
Contract 

1 Term of Contract 
1.1 Effective date: February 6, 2019 or the date that all required signatures are obtained for the NIPF Phase 2 

contract between the SWCD and DNR, whichever is later. 
1.2 Expiration date: April 30, 2019, or until all obligations have been satisfactorily fulfilled, whichever occurs first. 

 
2 Contingency 

Award of this contract is contingent upon the SWCD’s obtaining funds awarded by the State of Minnesota acting 
through its DNR. 

 
3 Certification 

By entering into this contract, the CONTRACTOR certifies that it will comply with the conditions of the applicable 
provisions of the State of Minnesota Grant Agreement SWIFT Contract No. 152295 PO No. 3000145457. 

 
4 Scope of Work 

Contractor’s Responsibilities and Deliverables for work completed in Wabasha County will consist of writing Forest 
Stewardship Plans to be reviewed by the Landowner Outreach Coordinator and approved according to DNR standards 
and for Stewardship Plan Acres as defined in Attachment “A”. 

 
5 Payment 

The SWCD will be invoiced for each forestry plan by CONTRACTOR for services performed by the 
CONTRACTOR under this contract. Payment will be made when invoices are presented by the CONTRACTOR as 
the work is completed. Invoices should itemize costs based on rates set out in Exhibit A. 
The total obligation of the SWCD for all compensation and reimbursements to the CONTRACTOR under this 
contract is a maximum of $300.00 base price plus $7 per acre per forestry plan written. 

 
6 Authorized Representatives 

The SWCD’s Authorized Representatives are Terri Peters, Wabasha SWCD District Manager, 611 Broadway Ave., 
Suite 10, Wabasha, MN 55981, (651) 565-4673, or her successor. The CONTRACTOR’S Authorized Representative 
is Brad Gatzlaff, Zumbro Valley Forestry LLC Prairie Land Pro, 11378 East 113th Street, Northfield, MN 55057, 
(507) 838-6189 or (507) 645-6023. 

 
7 Independent Contractor 

The CONTRACTOR is an independent contractor and not an employee of the SWCD and is responsible for 
maintaining his/her own insurance. 

 
8 Amendments, Waiver, and Contract Complete 



2  

8.1 Amendments. Subject to prior written approval by the SWCD, the CONTRACTOR may modify the Scope of 
Work listed under item 4 above. Modifications to the Scope of Work and any other amendments to this contract 
must be in writing and will not be effective until it has been executed and approved by the same parties who 
executed and approved the original contract, or their successors in office. 

8.2 Waiver. If the CONTRACTOR fails to enforce any provision of this contract, that failure does not waive the 
provision or his right to enforce it. 

8.3 Contract Complete. This contract contains all negotiations and agreements between the CONTRACTOR and the 
SWCD. No other understanding regarding this contract, whether written or oral, may be used to bind either party. 

 
9 Liability 

Each party will be responsible for its own acts and behavior and the results thereof and shall not be responsible 
for the acts and behavior of the other party and the results thereof. CONTRACTOR’s liability shall be governed 
by the Minnesota Tort Claims Act, Minnesota Statutes §3.375 and other applicable law. 

 
The CONTRACTOR will maintain commercial general liability insurance in conformance with the Tort Claims 
limits set forth in Minn. Stat. §3.376, subd. 4 with limits not less than $500,000 per person and $1,500,000 per 
occurrence for bodily injury and property damage. Proof of insurance will be provided by the CONTRACTOR to 
the SWCD. 

 
10 Government Data Practices 

The SWCD must comply with the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, Minn. Stat. Ch. 13, as it applies to all 
data provided by the CONTRACTOR under this contract. The civil remedies of Minn. Stat. § 13.08 apply to the 
release of the data referred to in this clause by either the SWCD or the CONTRACTOR. 

 
If the SWCD receives a request to release the data referred to in this Clause, the SWCD must immediately notify the 
CONTRACTOR. The CONTRACTOR will give the SWCD instructions concerning the release of the data to the 
requesting party before the data is released. The CONTRACTOR will provide digital copies of all documents, 
maps, datasets, and shape files prepared for this grant contract using Microsoft and/or ESRI products. 

11 Publicity 
Any publicity regarding the subject matter of this contract must not be released without prior written approval from 
both the SWCD and the CONTRACTOR. 

 
12 Audit 

Under Minn. Stat. § 16C.05, subd. 5, the SWCD’s books, records, documents, and accounting procedures and 
practices relevant to this contract are subject to examination by the State and/or the State Auditor or Legislative 
Auditor, as appropriate, for a total of six years. 

 
13 Governing Law, Jurisdiction, and Venue 

Minnesota law, without regard to its choice-of-law provisions, governs this contract. Venue for all legal proceedings 
out of this contract, or its breach, must be in the appropriate state or federal court with competent jurisdiction in 
Fillmore County, Minnesota. 

 
14 Termination 

Either party may terminate this contract at any time, with or without cause, upon 30 days’ written notice to the other 
party. Contracted duties already in progress will be completed and all eligible project costs incurred for the economic 
analyses already in progress at termination will be reimbursed. 

 
1. WABASHA SWCD 2. CONTRACTOR 

By:   By:    
 

Title: _Wabasha SWCD Board Chair  Title:  Partner  
 

Date:    Date: 2-13-19 

 



  

9/28/10 1 

 
WABASHA SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

CONTRACT FOR SERVICES 
 
 
This contract is between Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District (SWCD), 611 Broadway Ave., Suite 10, 
Wabasha, MN 55981 ("SWCD") and Zach Reusch, Acer Forest and Tree, LLC, PO Box 1466, Winona, MN  55987 
(“CONTRACTOR”). 
 
 Recitals 
  
1. The SWCD has received funding through sub-award by the State of Minnesota Grant Agreement, acting through its 

Minnesota Department of Natural Resources ("State") under Minn. Stat. § 84.085, in which the State is empowered to 
enter into such an agreement.   

2. The State of Minnesota working through the SWCD, is in need of technical assistance, forest stewardship plan writing 
assistance for non-industrial private forest landowners that own land within the watersheds targeted by the 
“Landscape Stewardship for Family Forestland Owners:  Increasing Results through Integrated and Collaborative 
Service Delivery – NIPF Pilot Phase 2” (NIPF Phase 2) project. The CONTRACTOR represents that he is duly 
qualified and agrees to provide the services described in this contract. 

 
 Contract 
1 Term of Contract 

1.1 Effective date:  February 6, 2019 or the date that all required signatures are obtained for the NIPF Phase 2 
contract between the SWCD and DNR, whichever is later. 

1.2 Expiration date:  April 30, 2019, or until all obligations have been satisfactorily fulfilled, whichever occurs first. 
 
2 Contingency 
 Award of this contract is contingent upon the SWCD’s obtaining funds awarded by the State of Minnesota acting 

through its DNR. 
 
3 Certification 
 By entering into this contract, the CONTRACTOR certifies that it will comply with the conditions of the applicable 

provisions of the State of Minnesota Grant Agreement SWIFT Contract No. 152295 PO No. 3000145457. 
 
4 Scope of Work 
 Contractor’s Responsibilities and Deliverables for work completed in Wabasha County will consist of writing Forest 

Stewardship Plans to be reviewed by the Landowner Outreach Coordinator and approved according to DNR standards 
and for Stewardship Plan Acres as defined in Attachment “A”. 

 
5 Payment 

The SWCD will be invoiced for each forestry plan by CONTRACTOR for services performed by the 
CONTRACTOR under this contract.  Payment will be made when invoices are presented by the CONTRACTOR as 
the work is completed.  Invoices should itemize costs based on rates set out in Exhibit A. 
The total obligation of the SWCD for all compensation and reimbursements to the CONTRACTOR under this 
contract is a maximum of $300.00 base price plus $7 per acre per forestry plan written. 
 

6 Authorized Representatives 
The SWCD’s Authorized Representatives are Terri Peters, Wabasha SWCD District Manager, 611 Broadway Ave., 
Suite 10, Wabasha, MN 55981, (651) 565-4673, or her successor.  The CONTRACTOR’S Authorized Representative 
is Zach Reusch, Acer Forest and Tree, LLC, PO Box 1466, Winona, MN  55987, (507) 429-3406. 
 

7 Independent Contractor 
 The CONTRACTOR is an independent contractor and not an employee of the SWCD and is responsible for 
 maintaining his/her own insurance.   
 
8 Amendments, Waiver, and Contract Complete 

8.1 Amendments.  Subject to prior written approval by the SWCD, the CONTRACTOR may modify the Scope of 





Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District  
District Regular Board Meeting 

January 24, 2019 
8 a.m.  

County Annex Conference Room 
625 Jefferson Ave. 

 
I. CALL MEETING TO ORDER – Meeting called to order by Vice Chair Terry Helbig 

Supervisors Present: Nate Arendt; Chuck Fick, Secretary; Terry Helbig, Vice Chair; Larry 
Theimann; Lynn Zabel 
 
Staff Present: Terri Peters, District Manager; Dennis Stelling, SWCD; Jen Wahls, SWCD 
 
NRCS Staff: Phillis Brey 
 
Others present: Sheila Harmes, WWJPB; Sharleen Klennert, citizen; Frank Klennert, 
citizen 

 
II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

III. AGENDA  

Moved by Arendt, seconded by Zabel to approve the agenda with the addition of items K 
under consent agenda, X, and Y under New Business. 
Affirmative: Arendt, Fick, Helbig Theismann, Zabel 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 

 
IV. PUBLIC COMMENTS   

Comments limited to 5 minutes per speaker 
 

V. CONSENT AGENDA -Board Action 
A. Paul Kottschade AgBMP Application for vertical tillage tool for $38,700.00 
B. 2018 SWCD Local Capacity Services (Wabasha SWCD) interim financial report 

following BWSR reconciliation-Signature needed 
C. MDA-Ag Water Quality Certification Program Technical Assistance and Promo Funds 

Report of Work Completion-Signature needed 
D. 2019 Data Practice Policy for Data Subjects 
E. 2019 Data Practice Policy for Members of the Public 
F. 2019 Request for release of data to government agency 
G. 2019 Request for release of data 
H. 2019 Wabasha County Soil and Water Conservation District Data Practices Policy-

Fee Schedule 
I. 2019 Local Cost Share Policy 
J. 2019 Wabasha NLMP Implementation Plan-Signature Needed 
K. 2016 SWCD Local Capacity Services (Wabasha SWCD) financial report- Final 
Moved by Fick, seconded by Zabel to approve the consent agenda 
Affirmative: Arendt, Fick, Helbig Theismann, Zabel 
Opposed: None 



Motion Carried 
VI. SECRETARY’S REPORT 

A. December 27, 2018 Meeting Minutes-Board Action 
Moved by Fick, seconded by Arendt to approve the December 27, 2018 meeting 
minutes 
Affirmative: Arendt, Fick, Helbig Theismann, Zabel 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 

VII. TREASURER’S REPORT:   
A. December Program Record-Board Action 
Moved by Zabel, seconded by Arendt to approve the December Program record 
Affirmative: Arendt, Fick, Helbig Theismann, Zabel 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 
B. District Financial Statements-Board Action 
Moved by Fick, seconded by Zabel to approve the December SWCD financial 
statements 
Affirmative: Arendt, Fick, Helbig Theismann, Zabel 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 

  
VIII. PAYMENT OF MONTHLY BILLS 

A. Bills Plus Supervisor’s expenses statement provided at meeting-Board Action 
Moved by Arendt, seconded by Fick to approve the payment of monthly bills in the 
amount of $16,687.55 
Affirmative: Arendt, Fick, Helbig Theismann, Zabel 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 

IX. DISTRICT REPORTS 
A. Chair Report –  
B. County Commissioners – Don Springer; Rich Hall 
C. District Manager Report – Terri Peters     
D. NRCS Report – Phillis Brey 
E. Ecological Technician Report – Jen Wahls 
F. District Technician Report- Mitch Rigelman 
G. District Technician Report- Bill Wayne 
H. Mark Miller- DNR 
I. Sheila Harmes- WWJPB 

 

X. OLD BUSINESS 
 
 
 
 
 



XI. NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. Election of SWCD board officers-Board Action 
i. Chairman 

Moved by Fick, seconded by Zabel to cast a unanimous ballot for Terry Helbig as 
Chairman 
Affirmative: Arendt, Fick, Helbig Theismann, Zabel 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 

ii. Vice Chairman 
Moved by Fick, seconded by Arendt to cast a unanimous ballot for Lynn Zabel as Vice 
Chair 
Affirmative: Arendt, Fick, Helbig Theismann, Zabel 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 

iii. Secretary 
Moved by Arendt, seconded by Fick to cast a unanimous ballot for Larry Theismann as 
Secretary 
Affirmative: Arendt, Fick, Helbig Theismann, Zabel 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 

iv. Treasurer 
Moved by Arendt, seconded by Theismann to cast unanimous ballot for Chuk Fick as 
Treasurer 
Affirmative: Arendt, Fick, Helbig Theismann, Zabel 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 
B. Approval of 2019 SWCD operating Rules and Guidelines-Board Action 
Moved by Arendt, seconded by Fick to approve the 2019 Operating Rules and 
Guidelines 
Affirmative: Arendt, Fick, Helbig Theismann, Zabel 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 
C. 2019 Committee Appointments-Board Action 

i. Personnel committee- Nate Arendt and Lynn Zabel were appointed 
ii. Finance Committee-Chuck Fick and Larry Theismann were appointed 
iii. Whitewater Watershed-Lynn Zabel was appointed 
iv. Hiawatha Valley Resource Conservation and Development Council-No 

Appointment (District Manager is to set up meeting presentation by HV RC&D 
Representative) 

v. One Watershed, One Plan-Terry Helbig was appointed with Nate Arendt as 
alternate 

vi. SE SWCD Technical Support JPB-Larry Theismann was appointed 
vii. County Board Meeting Representative-Larry Theismann was appointed 

Moved by Fick, seconded by Zabel to accept the appointments to the various 
committees 
Affirmative: Arendt, Fick, Helbig Theismann, Zabel 



Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 
D. Designation of Official Newspaper -Board Action 
Moved by Zabel, seconded by Fick to designate the Plainview News and the Wabasha 
Herald as official newspapers of the Wabasha SWCD 
Affirmative: Arendt, Fick, Helbig Theismann, Zabel 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 
E. Designation of Official Bank Depositories Resolution 01242019-3-Board Action 
Moved by Arendt, seconded by Fick to adopt Resolution 01242019-3 
Affirmative: Arendt, Fick, Helbig Theismann, Zabel 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 
F. Designation of Signatories for Bank Accounts Resolution 01242019-4-Board Action  
Moved by Arendt, seconded by Theismann to adopt Resolution 01242019-4 
Affirmative: Arendt, Fick, Helbig Theismann, Zabel 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 
G. Per Diem rates and Mileage for 2019 Resolution 01242019-5- Board Action 
Moved by Arendt, seconded by Fick to adopt Resolution 01242019-5 
Affirmative: Arendt, Fick, Helbig Theismann, Zabel 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 
H. Recommendation to pay board per diem on the next regular payroll run following 

the board meeting and pay mileage and expense reimbursement quarterly at the 
next board meeting following the end of the quarter-Board Discussion/Action 

Moved by Zabel, seconded by Fick to pay Supervisors payroll, mileage, and expenses 
quarterly beginning January 2019 
Affirmative: Arendt, Fick, Helbig Theismann, Zabel 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 
I. eLink Grant Reporting Signature Authority Resolution 01242019-1-Board Action 
Moved by Arendt, seconded by Fick to approve Resolution 01242019-1 striking the line 
“until revoked” and inserting “Until Dec 2019” 
Affirmative: Arendt, Fick, Helbig Theismann, Zabel 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 
J. Approval of 2019 Budget-Board Action 
Moved by Fick, seconded by Theismann to approve the 2019 Budget as presented 
Affirmative: Arendt, Fick, Helbig Theismann, Zabel 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 
K. 2019 Monitoring Plan for Buffer Compliance-Board Action 
Moved by Arendt, seconded by Zabel to approve the 2019 Monitoring Plan for Buffer 
Compliance 
Affirmative: Arendt, Fick, Helbig Theismann, Zabel 
Opposed: None 



Motion Carried 
L. Employee Manual Policy Resolution 01242019-6-Board Action 
Moved by Fick, seconded by Theismann to approve Resolution 01242019-6 
Affirmative: Arendt, Fick, Helbig Theismann, Zabel 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 
M. State of Minnesota Grant Agreement- Federal Sub-Award Agreement- Federal 

award #15-DG-11420004-068 in the amount of $10,500.00-Board Action 
Moved by Theismann, seconded by Fick to approve the State of Minnesota Grant 
Agreement- Federal Sub Award Agreement- Federal Award #15-DG-11420004-068 in 
the amount of $10,500.00 
Affirmative: Arendt, Fick, Helbig Theismann, Zabel 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 
N. MN Department of Natural Resources Conflict of Interest Disclosure-Board 

Action/Signature 
Moved by Theismann, seconded by Zabel to approve the MN Department of Natural 
Resources Conflict of Interest Disclosure 
Affirmative: Arendt, Fick, Helbig Theismann, Zabel 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 
O. WORK ORDER -AMENDMENT BETWEEN Wabasha County Soil and Water 

Conservation District AND CONSERVATION CORPS MINNESOTA & IOWA-Board 
Action 

Moved by Arendt, seconded by Theismann to approve the Work Order Amendment 
between Wabasha SWCD and Conservation Corps Minnesota & Iowa 
Affirmative: Arendt, Fick, Helbig Theismann, Zabel 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 
P. Zumbro Watershed Partnership shut down and email-Board 

Discussion/Information 
Q. MASWCD Public Administration Training Cohort for SWCDs 2019-Board 

Discussion/Action 
No Action Taken 
R. Approval of the Southeast Minnesota Water Resources Board MAWQCP Request for 

Technical Assistance and Promotion Funds in the amount of $2,500.00-Board Action 
Moved by Fick, seconded by Arendt to approve the SE MN WRB MAWQCP Request for 
Technical Assistance and Promotion Funds in the amount of $2,500.00 
Affirmative: Arendt, Fick, Helbig Theismann, Zabel 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 
S. Glenn Zabel contract 17-Capacity-9 amendment #1 to change contract number to 

17-CS-4 and funding source to Cost Share Fund-Board Action  
Moved by Fick, seconded by Theismann to approve Glenn Zabel contract 17-Capacity-9 
Amendment #1 to change contract number to 17-CS-4 and funding source to Cost 
Share Funding 
Affirmative: Arendt, Fick, Helbig Theismann, Zabel 



Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 
T. Sharon Melvin Contract 18-CWMA-6 $1,575.00 (7 ac Brush Mgmt practice 314)-

Board Action 
Moved by Arendt, seconded by Theismann to approve Sharon Melvin contract 18-
CWMA-6 in the amount of $1575.00 for 7 acres of brush management 
Affirmative: Arendt, Fick, Helbig Theismann, Zabel 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 
U. Contract for approval with George Meyer 18-CWMA-5 $800.00 (4 ac Brush Mgmt 

practice 314)-Board Action 
Moved by Fick, seconded by Zabel to approve George Meyer contract 18-CWMA-5 in 
the amount of $800.00 for 4 acres brush management 
Affirmative: Arendt, Fick, Helbig Theismann, Zabel 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 
V. Terri Murphy Contract 18-CWMA-2 voucher payment approval $1,100 (5.5 Ac Brush 

Mgmt practice 314)-Board Action 
Moved by Theismann, seconded by Fick to approve Terri Murphy contract 18-CWMA-2 
voucher payment in the amount of $1,100.00 for 5.5 acres brush management 
Affirmative: Arendt, Fick, Helbig Theismann, Zabel 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 
W. Upcoming Events 

i. Minnesota Campaign Finance Board Annual Recertification due by January 28, 
2019 

ii. Wabasha Forestry Day February 8th, Theilman Opera House 
iii. Wabasha County Assn of Townships meeting, February, 19th at 7:30 p.m. at the 

Millville American Legion, Millville Minnesota 
iv. MASWCD Legislative Briefing and Day at the Capital, March 5-6, 2019 
v. MCIT on demand videos and webinar. Visit MCIT.org/coverage-reviews/ 

vi. SE MN Tech JPB Meeting Jan 30, 2019 
X. Donut Resolution for Forestry Day-Board Action 
Moved by Fick, seconded by Zabel to approve the donation of $50.00 for donuts and 
100 trees as door prize for the February 8, 2019 Forestry Day event 
Affirmative: Arendt, Fick, Helbig Theismann, Zabel 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 
Y. SE MN Technical Joint Powers Board Sub Agreement Request to increase RCPP cost 

share on RCPP project to $195,372.63-Board Action 
Moved by Arendt, seconded by Fick to approve the SE MN Technical JPB Sub 
Agreement Request to increase Cost Share funding to $195,372.63 for Stacy Miller’s 
RCPP project 
Affirmative: Arendt, Fick, Helbig Theismann, Zabel 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 
Z. Drone Training for Mitch (New Business addition by Nate Arendt)-Board Discussion 



XII. Board Reports 
A. WW –  
B. 1W1P- 

XIII. Adjourn- Board Action 
Moved by Arendt, seconded by Fick to adjourn 
Affirmative: Arendt, Fick, Helbig Theismann, Zabel 
Opposed: None 
Motion Carried 
 
Meeting adjourned at 10:35 am 
 
         Respectfully Submitted, 
 
         ________________________ 
         Larry Theismann, Secretary 

 
 
 

 



D

 Comments: 

Date Doc# / Details Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance
1/

1/
20

19

Beginning Balance $675,095.45 $252,196.91
$675,095.45 $252,196.91

GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNTS $675,095.45 $252,196.91
Sales Tax Liability $675,095.45 $252,196.91
CD Cashed $675,095.45 $252,196.91

REVENUE ACCOUNTS $675,095.45 $252,196.91
Intergov. Rev.  - County 2,840.22 $677,935.67 $2,840.22 $255,037.13
Intergov. Rev.  - State 8,937.29 $686,872.96 $6,240.00 $261,277.13
Intergov. Rev.  -Federal $686,872.96 $261,277.13
Charges for Goods & Services $1,342.54 $688,215.50 $1,342.54 $262,619.67
Interest - CD's $688,215.50 $262,619.67
Interest - Money Market $768.99 $688,984.49 $768.99 $263,388.66
Other $1.00 $2.63 $688,982.86 $263,388.66

EXPENDITURE ACCOUNTS $688,982.86 $263,388.66
Personnel Services $33,121.54 $655,861.32 $33,121.54 $230,267.12
District Operations 12,299.13 $643,562.19 12,299.13 $217,967.99
Supplies $861.93 $642,700.26 $861.93 $217,106.06

$642,700.26 $217,106.06
Project Expense-Local $642,700.26 $217,106.06
Project Expense-State 1,123.21 $641,577.05 $217,106.06

 Project Expense-Federal $641,577.05 $217,106.06
Distribute Hours Worked $641,577.05 $34,044.75

1/31/2019 Ending Balance $13,890.04 $47,408.44 $641,577.05 $45,236.50 $46,282.60 $251,150.81

 Balance of all cash on hand checking, savings, and investments.  Funds come primarily from fees for services, and tree sales. 

Cash District FundsRed=Mileage
Blue=Billable time Charges
Orange=Adjustment of program to reduce 
County Funds
Green=Adjustment of Negative Programs with no 
funds coming to equal zero and reduce 



Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance

$59.31 $0.00 $19,619.00

$1.00 $2.63

$5,516.26 $11,077.53
$1.00 $2.63 $57.68 $0.00 $5,516.26 ($5,516.26) $0.00 $0.00 $8,541.47

 County allocation  received in June and December 
Included LWM Levy and WCA match amounts 

 County allocation  received in June and December 
Included LWM Levy and WCA match amounts 

 P19-8145, $19,619 grant period 1/2/2018 to 12/31/2020 
(The District records only administrative costs here, 

admin is recorded here as tracking tool of admin.  Costs, 
once expended District/County funds are reduced) 

FY2019 Conservation Delivery Petty Cash 2019 County Funds



Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance

$0.00 $8,271.62 $12,320.80 $15,401.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,271.62 $0.00 $0.00 $12,320.80 $0.00 $0.00 $15,401.00

 P17-1259, $15,401 grant period 8/24/2016 to 
12/31/2018 ($3080.20 allowed for TA) Grant amended to 

extend expiration date to 12/31/2019 

 P18-2837, $15,401 grant period 1/3/2018 to 
12/31/2020 

 P19-2247, $15,401 grant period 1/3/2018 to 
12/31/2020 

 Work Order No. 79-17-W001, grant period 9/13/2017 to 
1/31/2022  

FY 2018 Easement Delivery  FY 2017 State Cost Share  FY 2018 State Cost Share   FY 2019 State Cost Share 



Receipts Disbursements Match Balance Receipts Disbursements Match Balance

$0.00 $21,575.58 $0.00 $29,262.38

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $21,575.58 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $29,262.38

 FY2017 $100,000 P17-7085 Grant Period 03/09/2017 to December 31, 
2019 

 FY2018 $100,000 P18-7145 Grant Period 01/03/2018 to December 31, 2020 

2017 SWCD Local Capacity Services 2018 SWCD Local Capacity Services



Receipts Disbursements Match Balance Receipts Disbursements Match  Balance

$0.00 $100,000.00 $14,177.00

($6,240.00)

9.56

$7,214.96 $2,181.87
$0.00 $7,214.96 $0.00 $92,785.04 $0.00 $2,191.43 $6,240.00 $11,985.57

 FY2019 $100,000 P19-2416 Grant Period 10/23/2018 to December 31, 2021 
 P19-4884 $14,177 Levy match required grant period 2/5/2018 to 

12/31/2020   

FY19 LWM2019 SWCD Local Capacity Services



Receipts Disbursements Match  Balance Receipts Disbursements Match  Balance Receipts Disbursements  Balance

$6,865.18 $573.48 $12,118.00 $12,118.00 ($1,870.07)

$2,091.29

$1,281.60 $575.41
$0.00 $0.00 $5,583.58 $573.48 $0.00 $0.00 $12,118.00 $12,118.00 $2,091.29 $575.41 ($354.19)

 Reimbursed for work done on a quarterly basis 
 P18-0964 $12,118 1:1 match required (match must still be met no $ 

received for match) grant period 2/5/2018 to 12/31/2020  
 P19-3909 $12,118 1:1 match required (match must still be met no $ 

received for match) grant period 2/5/2018 to 12/31/2020 

FY18 Wetland Conservation (NRBG) FY19 Wetland Conservation (NRBG) Fillmore WCA Shared Service (NRBG)



Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance

($1,500.00) $12,257.02 $0.00

$1,100.00

$1,144.94 $72.15
$0.00 $0.00 ($1,500.00) $0.00 $2,244.94 $10,012.08 $0.00 $72.15 ($72.15)

 C16-3353 $15,000 25% cash or in-kind match required, effective date 
6/17/2016. 50/40/10 

 C16-3353 $15,000 25% cash or in-kind match required, 
effective date 01/26/2018. 100% received 

 2015 CWF Subcontracted through Goodhue. Grant 
period 04/7/2015  to 12/31/2018. Bill sent to Goodhue 

for hours worked. 

FY2016 CWMA FY2018 CWMA 2015 Protecting and Restoring WQ MRLP Project



Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance Disbursements Balance

$119,021.28 ($6,620.63) $664.28

$3,033.98 $2,083.98
$0.00 $3,033.98 $115,987.30 $0.00 $2,083.98 ($8,704.61) $0.00 $0.00 $664.28

 Program funds for gap period  carried forward 
 Bill for time and expenses. JPB FUNDING THROUGH 

MDA.  
 $2500 for landowner outreach and promotion 

2016 and 2017 AIS AgCertainty FY2018 MAWQCP Promo  (AgCertainty)



Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance

$5,815.15 $0.00 ($174.40)

13.65

$63.71
$0.00 $0.00 $5,815.15 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $77.36 ($251.76)

 SWIFT Contract/PO No. 3000027693 140471 Grant 
executed 4/27/2018 exiration 11/16/2018 for $20,000 

 Bill per plan when we have contribution agreement  Bill quarterly for work done as requested by SEMNWRB 

FY2018 MDA WEED Grant CRP/CCRP Volunteer Nitrate Monitoring



Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance May Disbursements Balance

$4,806.19 $20,000.00 $0.00 ($3,038.29)

$764.60 $31.86
$0.00 $764.60 $4,041.59 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $31.86 ($31.86) $0.00 $0.00 ($3,038.29)

 Reducing Bacteria from SE MN Feedlots             May14, 
2018 to December 31, 2020 

 P18-3662 $20,000, Grant period 1/2/2018 - 
12/31/2020 

 FY2019 $100,000 P19-2506 Grant Period 10/23/2018 
to December 31, 2021 

FY2018 Buffer Initiative (BWSR) FY2019 Buffer Initiative (BWSR) 2019 DNR Forestry Plan Writing  319 Funding 



Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance

$38,627.30 $2,324.34 ($605.65) ($186.15)

$606.00

$41.23 $130.78 $111.49
$0.00 $41.23 $38,586.07 $0.00 $0.00 $2,324.34 $606.00 $130.78 ($130.43) $0.00 $111.49 ($297.64)

 Regional Conservation Partnership Program. EQIP 
plus State Funds for Lower Mississippi Feedlot 

Management in Minnesota. 300 to 500 animal units. 
Funds through JPB 

 P18-5519 2018 Buffer Cost Share (Wabasha SWCD) 
executed 7/20/2017 expiration 12/31/2019 

 P18-6398 1018-CREP Outreach and 
Implementation (Wabasha SWCD) executed 

11/30/2017 expiration 06/30/2020 $29,250.00 
available and reimbursed as reported. 

 Fiscal Agent for project                   
Reimburseable through DNR                        Final 
Request for payment must be submitted on or 

before June 30, 2023 

 CREP/RIM  N Fork Zumbro Mazeppa  2017 RCPP  2018 Buffer Implementation 



Jan - Dec 18 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Charges for Services
2017 MN Land Trust 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
Misc. 1.00
Nitrate Monitoring Network 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
Plat Book Sales 1,290.00
Tree Sales 10,248.30 14,200.00 -3,951.70 72.2%
Wetlands 600.00 800.00 -200.00 75.0%

Total Charges for Services 12,139.30 21,000.00 -8,860.70 57.8%

Intergovernmental Revenues
County

County Levy 2,561.61 6,240.00 -3,678.39 41.1%
County NRBG-WCA 12,118.00
County Regular Allocation 120,875.89 120,000.00 875.89 100.7%
Local Water Management 20,417.00 14,177.00 6,240.00 144.0%

Total County 155,972.50 140,417.00 15,555.50 111.1%

Federal
319 688.85 34,000.00 -33,311.15 2.0%
Federal - Other 0.00 17,000.00 -17,000.00 0.0%

Total Federal 688.85 51,000.00 -50,311.15 1.4%

State
2016 CWMA 6,000.00 7,500.00 -1,500.00 80.0%
2016 LCCMR Cover Crop Grant 1,444.00
2017 Township Well Testing-MDA 1,760.00
2019 NRBG LWM Grant 0.00
2019 NRBG WCA grant 0.00
Ag Certainty 25,589.10
AgCertainty Promotion 1,824.82
AIS 33,504.94
Buffer Initiative 15,193.81 20,000.00 -4,806.19 76.0%
Conservation Delivery 0.00 19,619.00 -19,619.00 0.0%
Easement Delivery AllocationRIM 1,450.00 1,331.00 119.00 108.9%
FY16 Capacity Funding 37,160.82
FY17 Capacity Funding 4,476.32
FY17 Cost Share Base 7,129.38 15,401.00 -8,271.62 46.3%
FY18 Buffer Cost Share -26,187.00
FY18 Buffer Implementation Inco 27,566.31
FY18 Capacity 70,737.62 100,000.00 -29,262.38 70.7%
FY18 Conservation Delivery 19,619.00
FY18 CREP 4,824.00 29,250.00 -24,426.00 16.5%
FY18 CWMA 2,742.98 7,500.00 -4,757.02 36.6%
FY18 MDA Weed Grant 9,184.85
FY18 State Cost Share 3,080.20 15,401.00 -12,320.80 20.0%
FY19 Buffer 0.00
FY19 Capacity 0.00
FY19 Conservation Delivery 0.00
FY19 State Cost Share 0.00
MAWQCP 0.00 26,000.00 -26,000.00 0.0%
MPCA- Miss. RIver Lake Pepin 19.30 1,000.00 -980.70 1.9%
Nitrogen Outreach BMP 174.69
NRBG WCA Grant 4,488.63
RCPP 113,780.39 126,418.19 -12,637.80 90.0%
State - Other 8,234.27

Total State 373,798.43 369,420.19 4,378.24 101.2%

Total Intergovernmental Revenues 530,459.78 560,837.19 -30,377.41 94.6%

Miscellaneous
Other

Wetland - WCA 0.00 38,896.00 -38,896.00 0.0%
Other - Other 7.41

Total Other 7.41 38,896.00 -38,888.59 0.0%

Other Misc. Revenue
MCIT Reimbursement 924.00
Other Misc. Revenue - Other 1,453.00

Total Other Misc. Revenue 2,377.00

Total Miscellaneous 2,384.41 38,896.00 -36,511.59 6.1%

PRAP Grant 5,815.10

Total Income 550,798.59 620,733.19 -69,934.60 88.7%

Cost of Goods Sold
50000 · Cost of Goods Sold 87.92

Total COGS 87.92

Gross Profit 550,710.67 620,733.19 -70,022.52 88.7%

Expense
District Operations

Other Services and Charges
Advertising Expense 138.00 2,000.00 -1,862.00 6.9%
Building Rent 10,369.56 10,500.00 -130.44 98.8%
Conferences and Conventions 1,622.90 5,000.00 -3,377.10 32.5%

2:28 PM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
02/21/19 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Cash Basis January through December 2018

Page 1



Jan - Dec 18 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Education and Information 414.48 3,500.00 -3,085.52 11.8%
Employee Education and Training 2,566.01 3,000.00 -433.99 85.5%
Employee Expenses 380.94 2,000.00 -1,619.06 19.0%
Employee Mileage 622.40 2,000.00 -1,377.60 31.1%
Equipment Maintenance 0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 0.0%
Fees and Dues 7,257.13 14,000.00 -6,742.87 51.8%
Insurance Expenses 6,060.00 10,000.00 -3,940.00 60.6%
Internet Expense 851.40 1,300.00 -448.60 65.5%
Misc. Charges for Services 10.00 850.00 -840.00 1.2%

Postage 383.59 700.00 -316.41 54.8%
Professional Expenses

Audit Fees 3,720.00 10,000.00 -6,280.00 37.2%
Professional Expenses - Other 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%

Total Professional Expenses 3,720.00 13,000.00 -9,280.00 28.6%

Subs. and Pubs. 992.91 800.00 192.91 124.1%
Supervisor's Expenses 1,214.26 2,000.00 -785.74 60.7%
Supervisor's Mileage 2,631.08 4,664.53 -2,033.45 56.4%
Telephone Expense 1,501.40 1,600.00 -98.60 93.8%
Vehicle Expenses

GMC Vehicle Expense 1,482.65 3,500.00 -2,017.35 42.4%
Hyundia Tucson Vehicle Expense 829.29

Total Vehicle Expenses 2,311.94 3,500.00 -1,188.06 66.1%

Total Other Services and Charges 43,048.00 81,914.53 -38,866.53 52.6%

Personnel Services
Employee Salary Permanent 201,942.02 208,726.92 -6,784.90 96.7%
Employer HSA contributions 9,000.00
Employer Life and Health

66000 · Payroll Expenses 54,268.74
Employer Life and Health - Other 2,001.32 47,918.88 -45,917.56 4.2%

Total Employer Life and Health 56,270.06 47,918.88 8,351.18 117.4%

Employer Share FICA 13,411.51 12,941.07 470.44 103.6%
Employer Share Medicare 3,201.98 3,026.54 175.44 105.8%
Employer Share PERA

Payroll Expense -341.90
Employer Share PERA - Other 15,324.30 15,654.52 -330.22 97.9%

Total Employer Share PERA 14,982.40 15,654.52 -672.12 95.7%

Supervisor's Compensation 0.00 12,000.00 -12,000.00 0.0%

Total Personnel Services 298,807.97 300,267.93 -1,459.96 99.5%

Supplies
Field Supplies -162.50
Office Supplies 1,338.45

Total Supplies 1,175.95

Total District Operations 343,031.92 382,182.46 -39,150.54 89.8%

PRAP 1,500.00
Project Expenditures

District
Envirothon 175.00
Plat Book Expense 2,032.95
Tree Expense 8,407.70 13,700.00 -5,292.30 61.4%

Total District 10,615.65 13,700.00 -3,084.35 77.5%

Federal
319 Feedlot Fix 0.00 30,000.00 -30,000.00 0.0%

Total Federal 0.00 30,000.00 -30,000.00 0.0%

State
Ag Certainty Expense 362.48
AgCertainty Promotion Expense 1,512.00
AIS 416.77
CWMA Expenses 2,130.00
CWMA Payment 4,000.00 7,500.00 -3,500.00 53.3%
FY16 Capacity Funding 16,556.44
FY17 Capacity Funding 4,000.00 30,000.00 -26,000.00 13.3%
FY18 Buffer Cost Share 828.95
FY18 Capacity Funding 2,350.00
FY18 CREP 18.00
FY18 CWMA 418.97 7,500.00 -7,081.03 5.6%
FY18 MDA Weed Grant 7,331.30
LWM NRBG 741.42
NRBG WCA-Wabasha SWCD 729.94
NRBG WCA -Fillmore Billable Sha 745.85
RCPP 108,732.69 122,440.19 -13,707.50 88.8%
State Cost Share Proj. Expense

FY17 State Cost Share 4,049.18
State Cost Share Proj. Expense - Other 0.00 23,839.60 -23,839.60 0.0%

Total State Cost Share Proj. Expense 4,049.18 23,839.60 -19,790.42 17.0%

Total State 154,923.99 191,279.79 -36,355.80 81.0%

2:28 PM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
02/21/19 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Cash Basis January through December 2018

Page 2



Jan - Dec 18 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Total Project Expenditures 165,539.64 234,979.79 -69,440.15 70.4%

zzJM Clearing Account 0.35
66900 · Reconciliation Discrepancies -2.43

Total Expense 510,069.48 617,162.25 -107,092.77 82.6%

Net Ordinary Income 40,641.19 3,570.94 37,070.25 1,138.1%

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

Interest Income
Interest Earnings MM's 6,811.26 400.00 6,411.26 1,702.8%

Total Interest Income 6,811.26 400.00 6,411.26 1,702.8%

Total Other Income 6,811.26 400.00 6,411.26 1,702.8%

Other Expense
Cash Short/Over 0.00

Total Other Expense 0.00

Net Other Income 6,811.26 400.00 6,411.26 1,702.8%

Net Income 47,452.45 3,970.94 43,481.51 1,195.0%

2:28 PM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
02/21/19 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Cash Basis January through December 2018

Page 3



Dec 31, 18

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Money Market- Bank of Alma 99,999.12
Money Market WNB Financial 47,357.88
Peoples State Bank Money Market 505,611.63
Petty Cash 56.88
WNB Financial 22,069.94

Total Checking/Savings 675,095.45

Accounts Receivable
11000 · Accounts Receivable 9,990.64

Total Accounts Receivable 9,990.64

Total Current Assets 685,086.09

Fixed Assets
15000 · Furniture and Equipment

Computer 4,369.00
Laptops for Distrcit Techs (2) 3,149.22
Samsung Tablets 1,548.69
15000 · Furniture and Equipment - Other 104,323.00

Total 15000 · Furniture and Equipment 113,389.91

17000 · Accumulated Depreciation -76,512.47

Total Fixed Assets 36,877.44

Other Assets
Prepaid Items

Prepaid Rent 864.13
Prepaid Tree Inventory 286.42

Total Prepaid Items 1,150.55

Total Other Assets 1,150.55

TOTAL ASSETS 723,114.08

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

20000 · Accounts Payable 4,950.62

Total Accounts Payable 4,950.62

Other Current Liabilities
Accrued Salaries Payable 2,913.34
Deferred Revenue

AIS 119,021.28
FY17 Capacity 21,575.58
FY17 Cost Share 8,271.62
FY17 RCPP 38,627.30
FY18 AgCertainty Promotion 664.28
FY18 Buffer Implementation 2,324.34
FY18 Buffer Initiative 4,806.19
FY18 Capacity 29,262.38
FY18 Cost Share 12,320.80
FY18 CWMA 12,257.02
FY18 MDA Weed Grant 5,815.15
FY18 WCA 573.48
FY19 Buffer Initiative 20,000.00
FY19 Capacity 100,000.00
FY19 Conservation Delivery 19,619.00
FY19 Cost Share 15,401.00
FY19 LWM 14,177.00
FY19 WCA 12,118.00

Total Deferred Revenue 436,834.42

2:49 PM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
02/21/19 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2018

Page 1



Dec 31, 18

Deposit on Tree Sales 1,819.00
Due to Other Governments -553.00
Employee Benefits Liabilities 2,747.56
24000 · Payroll Liabilities 3,105.13
25500 · Sales Tax Payable 934.81

Total Other Current Liabilities 447,801.26

Total Current Liabilities 452,751.88

Total Liabilities 452,751.88

Equity
Fund Balance- Restatement 47,943.10
Fund Balance Designated 31,903.30
Investment in Capital Assets 36,877.44
30000 · Opening Balance Equity 649.89
32000 · Owners Equity 150,139.93
Net Income 2,848.54

Total Equity 270,362.20

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 723,114.08

2:49 PM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
02/21/19 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2018

Page 2



Jan 19

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Charges for Services
Tree Sales -0.01

Total Charges for Services -0.01

Intergovernmental Revenues
County

County Levy 7,484.44
County Regular Allocation 1,595.78

Total County 9,080.22

State
FY18 CREP 606.00
State - Other 2,091.29

Total State 2,697.29

Total Intergovernmental Revenues 11,777.51

Total Income 11,777.50

Gross Profit 11,777.50

Expense
District Operations

Other Services and Charges
Advertising Expense 100.00
Building Rent 864.13
Conferences and Conventions 339.50
Employee Mileage 35.38
Fees and Dues 4,546.70
Insurance Expenses 2,664.00
Internet Expense 70.95
Misc. Charges for Services

Volunteer Nitrate Monitoring 13.65

Total Misc. Charges for Services 13.65

Postage 1.63
Professional Expenses

Audit Fees 250.00

Total Professional Expenses 250.00

Telephone Expense 123.09
Vehicle Expenses

Hyundia Tucson Vehicle Expense 33.00

Total Vehicle Expenses 33.00

Total Other Services and Charges 9,042.03

Personnel Services
Employee Salary Permanent 10,439.35
Employer HSA contributions 9,000.00
Employer Life and Health

66000 · Payroll Expenses 4,836.94
Employer Life and Health - Other -1,646.32

Total Employer Life and Health 3,190.62

Employer Share FICA 741.10
Employer Share Medicare 173.32
Employer Share PERA 895.52

Unemployment Expense 139.38
Worker's Comp Insurance 2,389.00

Total Personnel Services 26,968.29

Supplies

1:01 PM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
02/07/19 Profit & Loss
Cash Basis January 2019

Page 1



Jan 19

Office Supplies 861.93

Total Supplies 861.93

Total District Operations 36,872.25

Project Expenditures
State

AgCertainty Promotion Expense 744.00
FY18 CWMA 1,100.00
LWM NRBG 9.56

Total State 1,853.56

Total Project Expenditures 1,853.56

Total Expense 38,725.81

Net Ordinary Income -26,948.31

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

Interest Income
Interest Earnings MM's 768.99

Total Interest Income 768.99

Total Other Income 768.99

Net Other Income 768.99

Net Income -26,179.32

1:01 PM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
02/07/19 Profit & Loss
Cash Basis January 2019

Page 2



Jan 31, 19

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Money Market- Bank of Alma 100,660.34
Money Market WNB Financial 22,363.10
Peoples State Bank Money Market 506,320.18
Petty Cash 55.25
WNB Financial 12,178.18

Total Checking/Savings 641,577.05

Total Current Assets 641,577.05

TOTAL ASSETS 641,577.05

LIABILITIES & EQUITY 0.00

11:27 AM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
02/21/19 Cash Balances
Accrual Basis As of January 31, 2019

Page 1



Staff Reports to the Board 

Feb 28, 2019 

Jen 

Wetland Conversation Act (WCA) – Fillmore County – Phone conference Technical Evaluation 
Panel (TEP) meeting.  Received 1 joint application, issued Notice of Application (NOA); reviewed 
2 MN Permitting and Reporting System (MPARS) for fishing pier and a temporary 
structure.  Wabasha County – 2 MPARS permit; followed up with report of potential violation   

Conservation Reserve Enhancement Program/ReInvest in MN (CREP/RIM) – Working with 1 
landowner to look check eligibility 

Nat’l Fish & Wildlife Federation (NFWF) – Conservation planning; presented at the Driftless 
Symposium 

Cooperative Weed Management Area (CWMA) – No activity this month but Wabasha County 
was noted 2 times in a newsletter by MDA for projects/surveys/treatments conducted in 2018. 

MN Dept of Ag (MDA) – Lining up projects with CCM/MDA to complete grant 
contract.  Currently there will be treatment on tansy along Cold Spring Brook, treatment of 
poison hemlock along West Indian Creek and treatment of oriental bittersweet on private 
property.   

Local Water Mgmt (LWM) – Forestry Day, 35-40 participants.  Tough weather, nice venue, good 
presentations.  Tree sales.  Have about 2,000 trees remaining.  Coordinated conservation cube 
schedule with schools.    

 

Bill 

- Finished entering the old projects into the new database 

- We’ve had a few people stop in that are interested in waterways and grade stabes so 
I’ve been working on the preliminary work 

- I’ve been designing various structures and waterways 

- Starting to get the hang of designing structures in CAD and I’m looking forward to seeing 
the finished product 

- Attended one day of the Driftless Symposium and heard some good talks of what others 
are doing in the area and met a few new contacts 

- Attended a drainage tile and saturated buffer training in Oronoco 

- Assisted Phillis with EQIP projects so that she can get them submitted by the deadline 



- Christian was here giving us some toolkit training that will help things go smoother with 
the federal system 

- Visited a few schools and to talk about the Envirothon and handed out some 
information 

Dennis 

Wrapped up the year-end reporting for 2018. 

Finalized the books for 2018 by matching out the deferred revenue to Terri’s program record. 
Worked on preparing a set of financials to be submitted to BWSR for 2018 once we have 
selected an auditor for 2018’s records. 

Entered tree orders. Payroll. Entered the budget into QB. Reconciled accounts. Printed reports 
for Terri. 

Helped Phillis look for information on apiaries for a client to put in pollinator habitat. 

 

 



 
Drone Training Proposal 

Drone Pilot Ground School is an online test prep course for commercial drone pilots looking to 
pass the FAA Aeronautical Knowledge Test for a Remote Pilot Certificate. This course will be 
utilized to provide Mitchell with necessary education and training in the pursuit of utilizing a 
drone for district use.  

If approved to cover the training cost and testing fee, Mitchell is prepared to study the course 
material outside normal working hours to utilize best time management. Upon completion of 
the online training material, Mitchell will schedule and complete an FAA Aeronautical 
Knowledge Test to obtain a Remote Pilot Certificate.  

What’s Included? 

• Everything you need to pass the test. Our course covers all 120+ knowledge concepts 
across 65+ video-based lectures that the FAA requires drone pilots to learn in the UAS 
Airman Certification Standards 

• Bonus lectures with practical flight knowledge. Our flight proficiency lecture 
demonstrates flight sequences for the beginning sUAS operator. You also get a pre-flight 
checklist and guides on how to conduct airspace research and how to apply for airspace 
authorization and waivers. 

• Plus, bonus lectures on business operations. Learn from a drone lawyer and other 
industry professionals about how they approach important legal, marketing, insurance 
and business considerations. 

https://www.dronepilotgroundschool.com/ 

COURSE ENROLLMENT COST $300 

TESTING FEE $150 

TOTAL TRAINING PROPOSAL COST = $450 

https://www.dronepilotgroundschool.com/


Resolution 02282019-1 

Resolution to Approve the Amended                                                                 
Whitewater Joint Powers Agreement 

WHEREAS, Wabasha County Soil and Water Conservation District is a member in good standing 
of the Whitewater Joint Powers Board, and 

WHEREAS, the original agreement was a Cooperative Agreement between Winona County, 
Olmsted and Wabasha County Soil and Water Conservation Districts adopted in 1987, and 

WHEREAS, the original agreement was amended in 1989 to include the Boards of 
Commissioners from Olmsted, Wabasha and Winona Counties, and 

WHEREAS, the Whitewater Joint Powers Board currently operates under an agreement that 
was amended May 9, 1995, and 

WHEREAS, The Whitewater Joint Powers Board requested an update to the 1995 amendment 
to include clarification of duty descriptions and an attachment with Board-approved operating 
procedures, and 

WHEREAS, the Whitewater Joint Powers Board reviewed and approved the proposed 
amendment to the agreement at their December 20, 2018 meeting, and 

WHEREAS, a copy of the amendment to the Agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit A,   

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Wabasha County Soil and Water Conservation 
District Supervisors approve the amendment to the Whitewater Joint Powers Agreement. 

 

 

Adopted at Wabasha, Minnesota, this 28th day of February 2019. 

 

 

 

WABASHA COUNTY SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

 

_____________________________________ 
Board Chair 
 



 

WHITEWATER JOINT POWERS BOARD AGREEMENT 

 

 

THIS AGREEMENT is an amendment to the Joint Powers Agreement signed May 9, 1995 

between the counties of Olmsted, Wabasha, and Winona, Minnesota. 

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this ______ day of ____________, 2019 by and 

among the Boards of Commissioners of the following Counties of the State of Minnesota:  

Olmsted, Wabasha and Winona (hereinafter referred to as participating county boards), and 

entered into by and among the Soil and Water Conservation Districts of the following Districts 

of the State of Minnesota: Olmsted, Wabasha, and Winona (hereinafter referred to as 

participating districts), pursuant to Minnesota Statute Section 471.59, as follows: 

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes Sections 471.59 authorizes governmental units to jointly and 

cooperatively exercise any powers common to the contracting parties, and 

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes authorizes boards of county commissioners to initiate projects 

for soil and water conservation, and 

WHEREAS, the participating county boards and districts desire to improve the Whitewater 

Watershed 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the covenants and mutual agreements contained herein, 

and pursuant to the foregoing, the participating counties and districts do hereby establish a 

Whitewater Joint Powers Board having the composition, powers, and duties provided in this 

agreement as follows: 

 

I. WHITEWATER JOINT POWERS BOARD 

A.  Composition 

The Joint Powers Board shall have the following composition:  One county 

commissioner and one district supervisor appointed by each participating 

County and Soil and Water Conservation District (SWCD).  The Joint 

Powers Board members' terms shall continue solely at the discretion of each 

board. 

 

B.  Mission 

The Whitewater Joint Powers Board exists to carry forward the Whitewater 

River Watershed Project’s mission. That mission being to continue to nurture 

a land stewardship ethic amongst those that live, work, and recreate in the 

watershed.  The project will focus on improving water quality, reducing 

sedimentation and flooding, and improving plant and animal habitat.  The 



 

project will accomplish this mission by developing a partnership among 

watershed citizens, governmental agencies, environmental groups, and 

businesses.  The Whitewater Joint Powers Board is the legal entity that oversees 

the activities and carries out the goals of the Whitewater River Watershed 

Project. 

 

C. Powers 

The Joint Powers Board shall possess all the powers and duties assigned by 

law to: 

1. Receive and expend funds from any lawful source including any 

governmental or non-profit source, specifically including contributions 

from the respective participating counties; 

2. Employ such staff as is necessary to carry out the purpose of this 

agreement, subject to the financial limitations imposed by law and this 

agreement; 

3. Contract with an entity to provide services; 

 

In addition to the above specified powers, the Whitewater Joint Powers Board 

shall have and exercise all powers which may be necessary to enable it to 

perform and carry out its duties and responsibilities to implement this 

agreement. 

 

D.  Operating Procedures 

1. Voting Members:  Each board member shall have one vote in the 

determination of all issues. 

2. The Joint Powers Board may adopt operating procedures as it may 

determine from time to time, consistent with Minnesota Statutes Section 

471.59 and Chapter 103B.  Attachment A lists adopted operating 

procedures not included within this agreement. 

3. Associate Members (All project participants other than Joint Powers 

Board members) may actively participate in the discussions, but they do 

not have a vote.  Project participants include state and local 

agency/government staff, contracted consultants, volunteers and 

Whitewater Watershed stakeholders that are assisting with current JPB 

projects and grants.  

4. Amendments:  The operating procedures may be amended by a two-

thirds (2/3) vote of the board members present at any regular Board 

meeting, provided the members receive not less than ten days prior 

written notice of the proposed amendment along with the time and place 



 

of the meeting.  No amendment shall, however, serve to reduce, 

minimize, or repeal provisions of the enabling statutory law. 

5. Officers:  The Board shall elect a Chair, Vice-Chair, 

Secretary/Treasurer, Alternate Secretary/Treasurer, and any other 

officers the Board deems necessary for the conduct of its affairs at the 

first Board meeting of the calendar year.   

a. Term of Office.  The Board can approve by a two-thirds (2/3) vote to 

elect new officers or keep the previous year’s officers the same.  

b. Vacancies.  If for any reason the Chair’s office is vacated, the Vice-

Chair shall serve for the remainder of the unexpired term.  If a 

vacancy occurs in the office of Vice-Chair, the Board shall elect a 

replacement to serve for the remainder of the unexpired term. If a 

vacancy occurs in the Secretary/Treasurer position, the Alternate 

Secretary/Treasurer shall serve for the remainder of the unexpired 

term.  If a vacancy occurs in the office of the Alternate 

Secretary/Treasurer position, the Board shall elect a replacement to 

serve for the remainder of the unexpired term.  

6. Duties. 

a. Chair.  The Chair shall preside at all Board meetings, shall sign all 

contracts approved by the Board, shall appoint all standing 

committees and ad hoc task forces, and perform such other duties 

that pertain to the office.  The Chair shall have the authority to 

delegate any identified duty to any other person. 

b. Vice-Chair.  The Vice-Chair shall assume the Chair’s 

responsibilities in the Chair’s absence and perform such other duties 

as may be assigned by the Chair. 

c. Secretary/Treasurer.  The Secretary/Treasurer shall review and sign 

approved minutes of Board meetings and financial reconciliation 

documents, and perform such other duties as may be assigned by the 

Chair. The Alternate Secretary/Treasurer shall assume the 

Secretary/Treasurer’s responsibilities in the absence of the 

Secretary/Treasurer.  

d. Watershed Coordinator.  The Watershed Coordinator shall compile 

meeting minutes, agendas, maintain record files, read 

correspondence, send meeting notices and pertinent information to 

the membership, and perform other duties as deemed necessary by 

the Board. 

e. All Board Members.  All Board members are responsible to:  

1) Regularly attend meetings of the Board and other assigned 

meetings;  



 

2)  Serve on sub-committees and task forces as requested by the 

Chair; and 

3) Prepare for active participation in discussion and decision 

making by consulting with local constituencies and 

reviewing meeting materials 

7. Meetings 

a. Time and Place:  Regular meetings shall be held every other month 

on the third Thursday beginning with February.  As needed, 

meetings may be called during the third Thursday of months that do 

not have regularly scheduled meetings.  Special meetings may also 

be called by the Chair or a majority of the Board members.  Written 

notice shall be sent to members advising them of the agenda, time, 

and location at least five business days prior to the meeting.  All 

meetings are open to the public. 

b. Quorum:  A quorum shall consist of a simple majority of the voting 

membership.  Four (4) of the six (6) members shall represent a 

quorum. 

c. Conduct of Meeting:  All meetings shall be conducted in accord with 

Robert’s Rules of Order, unless waived by the board. 

d. Voting:  Voting on any matter shall be by voice vote, except that any 

member of the Board can call for a roll call vote to be recorded on 

any issue.  A motion is approved with a majority vote of the 

members present in a meeting.  There shall be no voting by proxy 

and each member shall be entitled to one vote.  The Chair shall be a 

voting member of the Board. 

8. Finances 

The Board shall prepare an annual budget.  This budget is submitted on 

request to member boards.  The Board shall have financial statements 

audited each year. 

9. Contracts 

The Board shall have the power to enter into a contract for services with 

any individual/entity necessary to carrying out the purposes of the 

Whitewater Joint Powers Board.  The Board is authorized to develop a 

set of standards and procedures, which shall be followed by the 

contractor in fulfilling the objectives. 

 

E. Termination 

The participating county boards and districts may terminate and withdraw from 

the Agreement only on notice of an intention to terminate delivered to the 

other participating county boards and districts not less than 30 days before the 



 

effective date of the termination and withdrawal.  A county board and a district 

board from the same county can terminate and withdraw from this Agreement 

independent of the other.  If funding for the projects to be carried out by the 

Whitewater Watershed Project on behalf of the Joint Powers Board terminates 

prematurely, the Whitewater Watershed Project shall be null and void 60 days 

after the effective date of such action.  However, the Whitewater Joint Powers 

Board and this Agreement shall remain in existence until there is an 

affirmative vote to terminate existence by two-thirds (2/3) of the then-member 

Counties and Districts. 

 

F. Disposal of Surplus Funds or Property Upon Termination 

Upon termination of the Agreement, unexpended funds and surplus property 

shall be disposed of in a ratio consistent with each member's contributions. 

 

G. Effective Date 

The effective date of the 2019 Amendment to this Agreement shall be the 

earliest date when the county boards and districts of two or more member 

counties and districts adopt resolutions determining to adopt the Joint Powers 

Agreement. 

 

H. Amendment 

This Agreement may be amended by two-thirds (2/3) vote of the Boards of the 

member Counties and the Districts.  Such amendments shall be effective on the 

earliest date when at least two or more member Counties or Districts approve 

resolutions adopting the amended Joint Powers Agreement. 

 

I. General Provisions:  

a. Compliance with Laws/Standards: The parties agree to abide by all Federal, 

State or local laws; statutes, ordinances, rules and regulations now in effect or 

hereafter adopted pertaining to this Agreement.   

b. Indemnification:  Each respective party to this Agreement shall be liable for the 

acts of its respective officers, employees or agents and the results thereof to the 

extent authorized or limited by law and shall not be responsible for the acts of the 

other respective parties, their officers, employees or agents.  The provisions of the 

Municipal Tort Claims Act, Minnesota Statute Chapter 466 and other applicable 

laws govern liability of the parties.  To the full extent permitted by law, actions by 

the parties, their respective officers, employees and agents, pursuant to this 

Agreement are intended to be and shall be construed as a “cooperative activity” 

and it is the intent of each party that this Agreement does not create any liability 



 

or exposure of one party for the acts or omissions of the other party pursuant to 

Minn. Stat. Section 471.59, Subd. 1a. (a). 

c. Employee Status:  The parties agree that the respective employees or agents of 

each party shall remain the employees or agents of each individual respective 

party. 

d. Data Practices and Records Retention:  The parties agree that each respective 

party will be responsible for complying with the Minnesota Government Data 

Practices Act (Minnesota Statutes Chapter 13), and the Official Records Act 

(Minnesota Statutes Section 15.17) for the data collected, created, received, 

maintained, disseminated or stored by each respective party pursuant to the terms 

of this Agreement.  

e. Timeliness:  The parties agree to perform obligations under this Agreement in a 

timely manner and keep each other informed about any delays that may occur. 

 

Adopted August 12, 1987 

Amended June 6, 1989 

Amended May 9, 1995 

Amended ____________, 2019 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the participating county boards and districts, by resolution, have 

caused this Agreement to be executed by their respective officers.  This Agreement may be 

executed by the member counties and districts in counterparts.   

 

 

 

______________________________  ________________________________ 

Olmsted Soil and Water     Olmsted County Board of Commissioners 

Conservation District     James Bier, Chair 

Steve Connelly, Chair 

 

___________      ____________ 

Date       Date 

 

 

       Attest: ___________________________ 

                  Olmsted County Administrator, 

Heidi Welsch 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

_______________________________                     __________________________________ 

Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation  Wabasha County Board of Commissioners                                                             

District      Don Springer, Chair 

Terry Helbig, Chair      

 

 

___________      ___________ 

Date       Date 

 

             Attest:___________________________ 

             Wabasha Country Interim Administrator,  

Carolyn Holmsten 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

____________________________   ________________________________ 

Winona County Soil and Water              Winona County Board of Commissioners 

Conservation District                                       Marie H. Kovesci, Chair 

Leo Speltz, Chair 

 

___________      __________ 

Date       Date 

 

       Attest:_________________________ 

       Winona County Administrator,  

Kenneth J. Fritz  



Attachment A 

to the 

Whitewater Joint Powers Board Agreement 
 

The following are operating procedures adopted by the Whitewater Joint Powers Board are not 

specifically addressed within the Whitewater Joint Powers Board Agreement. 

 

 

Financial Procedures: 

Payment requests will be signed at Board meetings; approved February 18, 1999. 

 

Two signatures are required on checks.  Signatories are designated Board members and the 

Coordinator is an alternate; approved July 19, 2007.  Two signatures are required for general 

banking and three signatures for borrowing money; approved August 11, 2011.  

 

Payments for shared coordinator position will be processed through Winona County payroll; 

approved March 28, 2011.   

 

With agreement between the Whitewater Joint Powers Board and Winona County for shared 

services of the Water Planner position, the Board does not have employees.  The Board will 

carry minimum Workers Compensation Coverage; approved April 12, 2012. 

 

 

Meeting Management: 

For future reference, Board meetings are recorded; approved November 20, 1997. 

 

Whitewater Joint Powers Board members sign a conflict of interest statement when appointed to 

the Board; approved by consensus September 8, 2011. 

 

In the absence of the Board Chair, the Vice Chair is able to sign checks and other necessary 

paperwork; approved February 15, 2018. 

 

 

Business Location: 

The Whitewater JPB office is located at Winona Soil and Water Conservation District office and 

payment made through rental agreement; approved December 17, 1998. 

 

 

End of Attachment A to Whitewater Joint Powers Board Agreement 

 

 

 

__________________________________      _________________ 

Whitewater Joint Powers Board Chair        Date 

 

Amended: ___________________, 2019 





























2018 OUTCOMES
COUNTY UPDATES

 h Black swallow-wort was discovered in  
Carver and Chisago County. 

 h Brown knapweed was reported in Itasca  
and Pine County. 

 h Grecian Foxglove reported in Wabasha 
County in 2009 was no longer present 
and is considered eradicated. Monitoring 
efforts will continue. 

 h Meadow knapweed was reported in Itasca County. 

 h Poison hemlock was reported in Blue Earth and Chippewa County. 

SURVEYS 
 h Collaborated with the Wabasha SWCD and CCM to perform a poison 
hemlock survey along West Indian Creek.  As a result, 143 new reports were 
created and treatment is planned for spring 2019. 

 h Curt Olson from University of Minnesota Uninhabited Aerial Vehicles (UAV) 
Lab continued developing the use of UAVs for aerial image surveys of 
Oriental bittersweet in Winona County. 

 h Both MnDOT and the U.S. Forest Service monitored and treated Dalmatian 
toadflax infestations in Cook County. 

 h Landowners across the state continued to monitor and control infestations of 
various invasive species on their properties.

OUTREACH 
The MDA held two “Weed ‘em Out” workshops in Duluth and Chaska in spring 
2018. Two MDA staff assisted with the Duluth Collaborative Invasive Species 
Management Area’s public knotweed workshop in Duluth in August 2018. The 
MDA was present at Upper Midwest Invasive Species Conference in Rochester, 
MN in October 2018. The MDA worked with Fillmore and Houston County to 
send community notices about Japanese hops to landowners along the root 
river. UMN Extension developed noxious weed banners and 3D models for use at 
trainings and conferences.

Plant Protection Division
625 Robert Street North 
Saint Paul, MN 55155-2539

2019 
ELIMINATION  
OF TARGET 
INVASIVE  
PLANT 
SPECIES

2/2019 
Page 1 of 2       

In accordance with the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, this information is available 
in alternative forms of communication upon 
request by calling 651-201-6000. TTY users 
can call the Minnesota Relay Service at 711.  
The MDA is an equal opportunity employer  
and provider.

PROJECT SUMMARY
The Elimination of Target Invasive Plants (ETIPS) project had a busy and productive 
year for 2018. The Minnesota Department of Agriculture (MDA) collaborated 
with agencies and private landowners to continue treatments on the following 
target species: black swallow-wort, Dalmatian toadflax, cutleaf and common 
teasels, Grecian foxglove, Japanese hops, brown and meadow knapweed, poison 
hemlock and Oriental bittersweet. The MDA hired two regional weed specialists 
based out of Duluth and Rochester to coordinate eradication efforts. 

The ETIPS project is a formal partnership between the MDA, the University of 
Minnesota Extension (UMN Extension), the Conservation Corps Minnesota (CCM) 
and St. Croix River Association (SCRA), with the collaboration of numerous state 
and local entities and private landowners.

2018 Surveys and Treatments  
by County Supported by ETIPS

County with 
survey or 
treatment



TREATMENTS
 h In 2017, the Minnesota Legislature approved funding for the Noxious Weed 
and Invasive Plant Grant which allows MDA to provide financial assistance to 
local units of government to address local noxious weed issues. Twenty-nine 
projects were awarded to work towards eradication of target species. 

 h MDA regional staff worked closely with MnDOT, DNR, and various agencies 
in Cook, Fillmore, Goodhue, Kittson, Mower, Olmsted, Pine, St. Louis, 
Washington and Winona counties to address infestations of Dalmatian 
toadflax, Grecian foxglove, poison hemlock, teasels, oriental bittersweet and 
knapweed species. 

 h CCM crews managed 11 target species. Treatment of these species will 
continue in 2019.  

TREATMENT SUMMARY

Species Surveys and Treatments

Black Swallow-wort
4 acres treated by Ramsey CWMA,  
2 new sites found

Common and  
Cutleaf Teasel

489 acres surveyed and treated by DNR and the 
MDA, 4 new sites found.

Dalmatian Toadflax 18 acres treated, no new sites found

Grecian Foxglove
205 acres treated between July and November by 
Washington Conservation District and the MDA

Japanese Hops
1012 acres funded by the Environment and Natural 
Resources Trust Fund and multiple other sources. 

Oriental Bittersweet
191 acres treated, 501 acres of new infestation 
reported in 2018 (252 reports)

Poison Hemlock
197 acres treated, 147 new reports in 2018 
covering  6 acres

Diffuse, Brown and 
Meadow Knapweed

91 acres treated, 119 new reports in 2018  
covering 170 acres

 
In 2018, there were 546 new target species reports for a total of 708  
infested acres. 

PLANS FOR 2019
We will continue our collaborative efforts to manage target invasive plants. 
Plans are in the works for continued treatment, surveys and monitoring. Our 
continuation proposal was not funded and our current grant will end on June 
30, 2019. The MDA is seeking further funding from other sources. Without 
additional funding, our efforts will cease.

UPCOMING EVENTS
The MDA will be hosting two “Weed ‘em Out” trainings this spring, one in 
Mankato on April 30 and another in Bemidji on May 2. There are also two 
Japanese hops meetings scheduled for April 4th, 2019. Experts will be available 
at the Houston Community Center in Houston from 3PM-5PM, and MiEnergy 
Cooperative in Rushford from 6PM–8PM. 

FOR FURTHER 
INFORMATION VISIT 
www.mda.state.mn.us/plants-insects/
noxious-and-invasive-weed-program 

WEED TEAM STAFF

ETIPS ERADICATION DISTRICTS

Mari Hardel 
Noxious Weed Eradication Specialist 
Northern MN 
Mari.Hardel@state.mn.us 
218-328-4397

Monika Chandler 
Noxious Weed and Biocontrol Program 
Metro MN 
Monika.Chandler@state.mn.us 
651-201-6537

Christina Basch 
Noxious Weed Eradication Specialist 
Southern MN 
Christina.Basch@state.mn.us 
507-649-1949

2/2019 

Page 2 of 2       

http://www.mda.state.mn.us/plants-insects/noxious-and-invasive-weed-program
http://www.mda.state.mn.us/plants-insects/noxious-and-invasive-weed-program

	Gatzlaff_CompPlan_contract- signed.pdf
	Recitals
	Contract
	2 Contingency
	3 Certification
	4 Scope of Work
	5 Payment
	6 Authorized Representatives
	7 Independent Contractor
	8 Amendments, Waiver, and Contract Complete
	9 Liability
	10 Government Data Practices
	11 Publicity
	12 Audit
	13 Governing Law, Jurisdiction, and Venue
	14 Termination

	2019 Program Record-January.pdf
	January




